

Toronto, Feb. 23, 1852.

To David Sherburne, Esq. Comr. for Indian
Affairs at Cayuga.

Sir: I have been asked by
parties who are getting up a petition in
Cayuga and Ramoth, to the next coming
Council session of the Board, to have the
Indian or Town line between these Town-
ships opened, to make enquiries as to the
original intention of gov^t in the matter, and
whether in the plans, instructions to surveyors,
&c. a road is contemplated.

The matter appears to be in your
province, more especially, and I thot. it
better to write you than to Col. Bruce,
believing that the informⁿ required by some of
my constituents, might be among the
matters entrusted to yr charge or
if not so, that you could more readily
get it than I.

Any information you can send